From: Cathy Wiles

To: Deardoff, Amy; legalads@nwadg.com
Cc: McWilliams, Katherine ; Solaimanian, Jamal
Subject: RE: 4893-WR-3 Draft PN
Date: Tuesday, April 17, 2018 10:08:12 AM
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This has been scheduled to run Thurs. 4/19

Thank you
Cathy
Cathy Wiles
. Classified Sales Manager | cwiles@nwadg.com
479-571-6421 | G

Northwest Arkansas Democrat-Gazette www.nwadg.com
Our community. Our paper.

212 N. East Ave. Fayetteville, AR 72701

From: Deardoff, Amy [mailto:DEARDOFF@adeq.state.ar.us]
Sent: Tuesday, April 17, 2018 8:12 AM

To: legalads@nwadg.com

Cc: McWilliams, Katherine; Solaimanian, Jamal

Subject: 4893-WR-3 Draft PN

Please run the attached ad in the Benton County Daily Record for one day as soon as
possible. The ad is attached in both RTF and PDF for your convenience.

Please reply with an email stating the publication date.
Please do not invoice this agency. Billing information is below.

Mayor Travis Lee

City of Cave Springs
P.O. Box 5

Cave Springs, AR 72718
479-248-1040

travis.lee@cavespringsar.com

If Mayor Lee has any questions about the ad, please have him contact Katherine McWilliams

at 501-682-0651 or by email at mcwilliamsk@adeq.state.ar.us.

Thanks,

Amy Deardoff
P: 501-682-0650
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F: 501-682-0880



